Depo. Ex. 1715

DO.J - Legal

From: Brad Silverbarg

To: Staven Sinofsky

Ce: Brad Chasa

Subject: AE: Microsoft: Makes Data on Windows "Chicago® Aveilatle Online
Worldwide

Date: Wednesday, Juna 22, 1994 6:27PM

i h;:’v_'ﬂ some gres1 peopls in my group whe know how 10 dellver. they get the
credit

|From: Staven Sinofsky

To: bradsi

Subject: FYW: Microsoft; Makes Data on Windows "Chicago™ Avsilable Onlina
Worldwide

Dute: Wednesday, Juna 22, 1994 1:28PM

yahon!

You winl You are tha only group that managed to get stuff out on the
internet in reasonable time. I'm still besting my head agasinat the
wall for the other groups (MSDN, InfoBass).

From: Newswire Mailin '

To: (S Daily News Se 3 for Executives

Ce: Newswire Miailing

Subject: Microsoft: Makes Dats on Windows "Chicago ™ Available Online
Worldwida ,

Date: Wednesday, June 22, 1994 1:10PM

Microsolt Makes Data on Windows “"Chicago™ Available Online Worldwide;
Rasponds to Unpracedented Customer Interest; Represents Industry's
Largest Eifort to Provide Information Prior 1o Product Launch

REDMOND, Wash.~[BUSINESS WIREI-June 22, 1994--Microsoft Corp. todey
announced its WinNews forum, which makes information on Windows "Chicago, *
the
next upgrade o the Microsoft Windows operating system, availabls 10
milhons of
individusal: worldwide.

I Operating through natworks and elactronie services that reach more than
25

'million people, WinNews is the industry’s largest eflont (o make detailed
intormation broadly accessible prior to & product launsh,

Microsoft created this forum in responss 1o unprecrrdented customer
interest.
|The forum is evailable over Amenca Online, CompuScive, GEnie, the Internet
rand

.Procigy . WinNews comprigas the largest collection +i Windows
“Chicago” relatad
information anywhere, containing more than 5 MB of taxi end graphics date

in ~
more than 30 diffarent documents, including G&As, nackground material and MG 00230993
techmcal documents. Microsoft plans to update the “orum continually with

naw

gdocumen'.:i as they ara created, CONFIDENTIAL

! Avaitable lor less than a week before today's forma introduction,
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the WinNows

forum ig already papular with bulletin board and elsctronic senice users.
CompuSarve users alone have accessad “MWava™ documaents more than 4,000
times. -

The forum has &isc appearsd on 8 variety of third-pany bulietin boards
throughout the United States and Europe.

*All of sur pretaunch events snd sctivities tor Windows *Chicago' have
met

with unprecedentad responss from the press, indusiry participants and the
pubhc. The interest in Windows " Chicagoe® is extracrdinery,” said Brad

hase,
gencral manager of personal operadng systems st Microsoft. "To help our
Ieustosrms start learning about Windows “Chicago’ wow, wa're responding in
king
fwith the most massive information distribution effor. sver imdartaken in

our
industry. Ouwr goal is the rapid, worldwide dissemination o! sl Windows
" Chicago®-related :nformation as soon as it becomaes available.”

Key documants: in the WinNews forum include complets texts ol the

tollowing:

 Reviewsrs Guide, which gives technical details on most aspects of

the Windows “Chicago” project

Speeches by Microsoft Chairman 8ill Gates to the Elactroruc Mail
Association and other industry groups and at COMOEX

QOB&As on Windows "Chicago.” Microsoft Corp . the: Internet and

remote ompuiing with Windows "Chicago®

Backgrounders and wivte papers on Windows “Chicage” and multimedia, the
networking festures in Windows “Chicago,” writing games for Windows, video
far .

{Windows Microsoft's object strategy, OLE 2.0, end Plug and Play
architecture

The WinNews forum can be accessad in the fullow ng ways:
On America Onhine, choose kay word WINNEWS.
On ComouServe, type GO WINNEWS,

© On GEnia, access WinNews in File Area 24 o! the Windows

Roundtable.

On the laternet, select ftp.micresoft.com in the
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fPeropsys/Win_News diractory
QOn Prodigy, choose jump word WINNEWS,

Foundec in 1975, Microsoft INASDAQ:MSFT) is the worddwide leader in
s?;:‘:zﬁond computars. The company oifars a wide range of products and
surv‘u:eg for business and personal usa, each designed with the mission
gfsm::'“gnd more gnjoyabie for people to take advartape ol the full power
o:;ersonnl computing every day.

Microsoft is a registered trademark and Windows is 8 trademark of

Microso“t Corp

America Online Is 3 registersd trademark of Cuantun Computer

Services Inc.
CompuS’ewa Is a registered trademark of CompuServe inc.
GEnie 15 a trademark of General Electric Corp..

Prodigy 5 8 tredemark of Prodigy Sefvices Co.

CONTACT: Waggener Edstrom, Portland, Q.
Kathy Gill or Collean Lacter, 603/245-0908
1518 ET JUN 22, 1994

BWI08 JUN 22,1994 12:18 PACIFIC 15:18 EASTERN
:TICKER: MSFT
‘SUBJECT: SOFT NPRD WA

Copynight (¢} 1954 Businass Wire
Recewed by NewsEDGE/LAN: 6/22/94 12:33.PM

THE ABOVE MATERIAL IS COPYRIGHTED AND SHOULD NOT BE
REPRODUCED OR DISTRIBUTED OUTSIDE CF MICROSOFT,
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